
  
Marine Special Protection Insurance  
Proposal form  
 
 

Notice to the proposer The proposer and underwriters are free to choose the law applying to this insurance contract. 
Unless specifically agreed to the contrary, this insurance shall be subject to English law. 

Any enquiry or complaint should be addressed in the first instance to your broker. 

Please answer all the questions in full and sign the declarations at the end of this proposal. 

Proposer 1. Company name:       

 

 
 Head office address:       

 

Insured persons 2. Number of crew on board vessel(s)       

  If for Fleet coverage, please state the average number of crew per vessel. 

 

Vessel type 3. Type of vessel and cargo normally carried: 

        

  Please also complete the schedule of trips at the end of the application. 

 

Financial information 4. Total revenue of your business (from last annual report):       

 
  Total assets (from last annual report):       

 

Other insurance 5. Do you have any other form of kidnap and ransom insurance? Yes    No 

 If Yes, please state with whom you are insured and for what sum insured: 

 Name of insurance company  Sum insured 

              

 

Previous threats 6. 
 
 

Have you or any insured person had in the last five years any illegal 
threats either directly or indirectly made against you or to any insured 
person? Yes    No 

 If Yes, please give details: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary) 

 

      

 

Losses 7. Have you sustained any losses during the last five years? Yes    No 

 If Yes, please give details: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary) 

 

      

Previous insurance 8. Have you ever been declined or accepted under special terms for 
kidnap and ransom insurance, or has any insurer ever cancelled or 
declined to renew your policy? Yes    No 
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If Yes, please give full details: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary) 

 

      

 

Limits of indemnity K&R 9. 1,000,000             2,000,000    3,000,000        5,000,000  

  Please select currency: 

  EUR  USD  GBP  

 

Limits of indemnity LoH 10. Daily rate:          Indemnity period:  ______   days 

  Please select currency: 

  EUR  USD  GBP  

  

Security on board Is there security onboard vessels or any anti-piracy measures in 
place? 

Yes    No 

 If so, please provide details: 

            

 

Please complete vessel details as below 
Please specify how many transits/port calls are undertaken in 

each area on an individual voyage or annually 

Name of vessel # 
crew 

Freeboard 
of vessel 

Speed Gross 
Tonnage 

Gulf of 
Aden 

Somalia 
(within 250 

nautical 
miles of 

the coast) 

Nigeria 
(within 200 

nautical 
miles of 

the coast) 

Gulf of 
Guinea 

Malacca 
Strait 
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Data Protection Act 1998  
 

Any information you have provided will be dealt with by us in compliance with the provisions of 
the Data Protection Act 1998. For the purpose of providing this insurance and handling of any 
claims which may arise under it, Underwriters may need to transfer certain information which 
you have provided to other parties. By signing this proposal you agree that such transfer(s) may 
be made. 

 

Declaration 

 
You must read this before signing below. 

To the best of my knowledge and belief the information provided in connection with this 
proposal, whether in my own hand or not, is true and I have not withheld any material facts. I 
understand that non-disclosure or misrepresentation of a material fact will entitle underwriters to 
void the insurance. 

 (N.B. A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or assessment of this 
proposal by underwriters: If you are in any doubt as to what constitutes a material fact 
you should consult your broker). 

 I understand that the signing of this proposal does not bind me to complete or Underwriters to 
accept this Insurance but agree that, should a contract of insurance be concluded, this 
proposal and the statements made therein shall form the basis and be incorporated into the 
contract. 

 Proposer's name        

  
 Position in company        

 

  
 

 

  /  /     

 
Signature of proposer 

 
Date 

  
 You should keep a record (including copies of any letters) of all information supplied to 

underwriters for the purpose of entering into this insurance. A copy of your completed proposal 
will be available (on request) provided the insurance is effected. 

You must inform underwriters of any change in circumstances which will materially affect this 
insurance. If you are in any doubt you should consult your insurance agent. 

 


